
From: Gerrie Burger [mailto:Gerrie.Burger@charteredaccountantsanz.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2017 1:36 PM 
To: Peach, Kris 
Cc: Australian Accounting Standards Board 
Subject: Service Concession Arrangements: Grantors 
 
Dear Kris 
 
We have reviewed the Exposure Draft on Service Concession Arrangements and found no fatal flaws.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Gerrie Burger CA(SA) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Leadership and Advocacy 
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This email, including any attachments, is intended solely for the named addressee(s). Its contents may be confidential or legally 
privileged. Any unauthorised use, reproduction, on-forwarding to others or storage of the contents and any attachments is 
expressly prohibited without the written consent of Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand ABN 50 084 642 571 (CA 
ANZ). If you have received this transmission in error, please delete it and any attachments immediately and advise the sender 
by return email. No representation or warranty is made by CA ANZ that this email or any attachment is free from viruses or other 
defect or error. Unless otherwise stated, this communication does not represent the views of CA ANZ. For information about 
how we handle your personal information, please see our Privacy Policy at www.charteredaccountantsanz.com/privacy.  
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